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\ ) City of Irvine, One Civic Center Plaza, P.O. Box 19575, Irvine, California 92623-9575  949-724-6000

March 1, 2021
Subject: Irvine Housing Element Update — Future Housing Sites
Dear Irvine Property Owner:

The City of Irvine is in the process of updating its Housing Element for the 2021-2029
planning period, which is also referred to as the 6™ cycle Housing Element Update. Under
state mandate, we must plan for a significant number of future housing units, including
affordable housing. As part of the 6" cycle update, we are working to identify potential sites
that may accommodate residential development in the future. For additional information
about the Housing Element update efforts, please visit
www.cityofirvine.org/housingelementupdate.

The City is not considering the acquisition of your property for conversion to housing. We
are simply attempting to identify possible sites where residential development may be
appropriate or feasible in the future regardless of current zoning. While no commitments or
decisions have been made, we would like to gauge your interest. If you would like to discuss
this potential opportunity in further detail, please contact us via email or phone at:

CHARLES KOVAC MELISSA CHAO
Housing Administrator Senior Planner
CKovac@cityofirvine.org mchao@cityofirvine.org
949-724-7452 949-724-6395

Or via letter to:
Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator
City of Irvine
1 Civic Center Plaza
Irvine, CA 92606

We hope to hear back from you by March 25, 2021. If you are interested, please do not let
this opportunity pass you by. Please contact us at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

Cl (O

Pete Carmichael (Feb 24,2021 15:26 PST)

Pete Carmichael
Director of Community Development
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Irvine, CA 92606

FFIERENTE 2021 F 3 B 25 HIRBIGROZE - MRBUILBTE - U)75EBUHE - FEHERE
PERMEE -

U BRI -

EF
Pete Carmichael

AR EE

T REERERESR - AR

LX) (VISR ASEE

RS T IR T 58 2021-2029 MR “fE/5 2R, MRS 6 IR{E )5 ER TR RIEAM
FE, BATLATRRI KB ARRAL b 804, Hrh R stiE b . 5 6 W, AT
G gtRKREEITTFAMBAMNB. WFAREFEREFNELZRHER, EUM

www.cityofirvine.org/housingelementupdate »




AT H S BRSPS . AR R AEZ W EE & BT LU RRAE I RH
Fth, BAGEIA X BIR WA AT ARG S s, BAM A B IEE . W IER
EAE BN BT RN 18, T B AR R i 77 30 AT R

CHARLES KOVAC MELISSA CHAO
P 5 e I
CKovac@cityofirvine.org mchao@cityofirvine.org
949-724-7452 949-724-6395

%75 %: Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator
City of Irvine
1 Civic Center Plaza
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M A2X: Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator
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Chu dé: Cap Nhat Yéu Té Nha Lwu Tra & Irvine — Nhitng Khu Vwe Nha Lwu Tra
Twong Lai

Kinh g&i Chu H¢ tai Irvine:

Thanh Phé Irvine dang trong qua trinh cap nhat Yéu Té Nha O cGa minh cho giai doan quy hoach
nam 2021-2029, hay con goi la Cap Nhat Yéu Té Nha O chu ky 6. Theo yé&u cau cua Tiéu Bang,
chung toi phai .quy hoach moét so lwong dang ké don vi nha & trong twong lai, bao gdm nha & gia
ré. La mot phan trong qua trinh cap nhat chu ky 6, chung téi dang xac dinh cac dia diém tlem
nang co6 thé diéu chinh thich hop véi sy phat trién khu dan cw sau nay. Dé biét thém thong tin vé
nhtng nd lwc cap nhat Yéu T6 Nha &, wui long vao trang
www.cityofirvine.org/housingelementupdate.

Thanh Phb khéng xem xét tiép quan tai san clia quy vi dé chuyén sang nha &. Chung téi chi don
gian cb gang xac dinh nhirng dia diém c6 kha nang thich hop hodc kha nang dé phat trién khu
dan cuw trong twong lai cho du viéc phan viing hién tai 1a gi. Mdc du chwa cé sw cam két hay quyét
dinh nao, ching t6i muén danh gia sw quan tam ctia quy vi. Néu quy vi mubn thao luan thém chi
tiét vé co hoi tiém nang nay, vui l6ng lién hé véi ching téi qua email hoac dién thoai theo sé:

CHARLES KOVAC MELISSA CHAO

Quén Ly Nha & Nhan Vién Quy Hoach Cép Cao
CKovac@ocityofirvine.org mchao@cityofirvine.org
949-724-7452 949-724-6395

Hoac qua thw tir glri dén: Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator
City of Irvine
1 Civic Center Plaza
Irvine, CA 92606

Chung t6i hy vong nhan dwoc thong tin tir quy vi trwde 25 thang Ba, 2021. Néu quy vi quan tam,
xin dirng dé co héi nay tréi qua. Vui l1dong lién hé v&i chung téi khi thuan tién véi quy vi nhat.
Cam on quy vi da danh thdi gian va quan tdm dén van dé nay.

Tran trong kinh chao,

Pete Caymichael . .
Giam Doc Phat Trién Cong Bong



Asunto: Actualizacion del informe de vivienda de Irvine: sitios de vivienda futuros
Estimado propietario de Irvine:

La Ciudad de Irvine esta en proceso de actualizar su informe de vivienda para el periodo de
planificacion de 2021 a 2029, conocido también como el 6.° ciclo de actualizacién del informe de
vivienda. Por orden del estado, debemos planificar un nimero considerable de unidades de
vivienda futuras, incluyendo viviendas asequibles. Como parte del 6.° ciclo de actualizacion,
estamos trabajando para identificar sitios que podrian ser adecuados para el desarrollo
residencial en el futuro. Para obtener mas informacion sobre los esfuerzos de actualizacion del
informe de vivienda, visite www.cityofirvine.org/housingelementupdate.

La Ciudad no esta considerando comprar su propiedad para convertirla en vivienda. Solo
estamos intentando identificar sitios en los que el desarrollo residencial podria ser adecuado o
viable en el futuro, independientemente de la zonificacién actual. Aunque no se tomd ninguna
decision ni se hizo ningun compromiso, queremos saber su interés. Si quiere hablar sobre esta
posible oportunidad detalladamente, comuniquese por correo electronico o por teléfono a:

CHARLES KOVAC MELISSA CHAO
Administrador de viviendas Coordinadora sénior
CKovac@cityofirvine.org mchao@cityofirvine.org
949-724-7452 949-724-6395

O envie una carta a: Charles Kovac, Housing Administrador
City of Irvine
1 Civic Center Plaza
Irvine, CA 92606

Esperamos tener una respuesta suya antes del 25 de marzo de 2021. Si esté interesado, no deje
pasar esta oportunidad. Comuniquese con nosotros en cuanto pueda.

Gracias por su tiempo y su atencion a este asunto.

Atentamente,
Pete Carmichael
Director de Desarrollo de la Comunidad
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CKovac@cityofirvine.org
949-724-7452

mchao@cityofirvine.org
949-724-6395
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Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator
City of Irvine
Civic Center Plaza 1
Irvine, CA 92606
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mchao@cityofirvine.org
949-724-6395

CKovac@cityofirvine.org
949-724-7452
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Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator
City of Irvine

1 Civic Center Plaza

Irvine, CA 92606
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